RE: Friday tour?

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:24 AM
To: Jason Gerhard <Jason.Gerhard@leg.state >
Subject: RE: Friday tour?

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

* Hi Representative,

‘I would be happy to assist you with those in the meantime. Could you please forward me the complaints you
received so that we are able to meet our legal requirement to review any allegations?

"

Thank you,

. “Jane

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:05 AM
. ‘To: Graham, Jane <jane.m.graham®@doc.nh.gov>

‘Subject: Re: Friday tour?

"EXTERNAL: Do not open'art'tachments or click on links unless you recog'n'iié and trust the
isender.

Thanks for the quick reply. | don't want to bother the commissioner for a tour, I'm more looking
. to do some oversight. Have received some complaints and want to follow up.

Jason Gerhard
Northfield - Franklin
- 'Merrimack 25
'.603 716-4632

- From: Graham, Jane <jane.m.graham@doc.nh.gov>
-Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 9:42:24 AM

~+To: Jason Gerhard <]ason.Gerhard@leg.state.nh.us>
.Subject: RE: Friday tour?

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

: 'Cood Morning Representative,
Unfortunately, we do not have any availability for a tour on Friday. The Commissioner accompanies all
legislative tours, so I will need to schedule with her availability in mind. Would you like me to work on
. finding a date/time with her assistant?
‘Thank you,
~ Jane
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